
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon: 

Betty Leland 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 4:34 PM 

Commissioner Correspondence 

Protect Net Metering 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/22/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 08432-2020 

Protect net metering; Protect net metering; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; I 

am in support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar 

rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar 

rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar 

Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; [NARUC-CMMR-ALL] Farewell From 

Butch Howard; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; I 

support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in 

the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Please place this email in Docket #20200000. 

Thanks. 

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@psc. state. fl. us 
(850) 413-6024 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert McLean < Robert.McLean.362873641@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 1 :38 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect net metering 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes 

to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and 

employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the 

country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs 

at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic 

uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, 

and choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, 

Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net 

metering here in Florida. 

Regards, 
Robert McLean 
13731 Riverpath Grove Dr 
Orlando, FL 32826 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert McLean < Robert.McLean.362873641@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 22, 2020 1 :35 PM 
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

Floridians need more tools- not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

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

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

John Friedel <lusechng51@hotmail.com> 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 1 :25 PM 

Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

John Friedel 

Mr John Friedel 

lusechng5l@hotmail.com 

6365 Seminole Terrace 

Margate, Florida 33063 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

man4allcsides@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerald Becker 

< ma n4a I lcsides@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 5:19 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I am in support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

It is my fervent desire that the Public Service Commission represent the consumers of Florida by encouraging individuals 

and small businesses to invest in solar energy for Florida. For those of us who have already made the investment, please 

protect our return on capital by maintaining the current net metering rule. This will help me personally, help others 

consider solar for their homes and businesses, and help to reduce the need for further power company infrastructure. 

Please hear the individuals and small businesses of Florida and keep the net metering policy. I have seen the lengths 

that Florida power companies will go to make more money off of the citizens of Florida while touting it as good for us 

when it is not. 

We are the Sunshine State. Let the citizens recoup the investment they have made or may make in the future of our 

state by tapping our namesake, sunshine. I am not alone as Florida citizens overwhelmingly support the current 

successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the electricity 

grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for the citizens of Florida by preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Gerald Becker 

Melbourne, FL 32904 
man4allcsides@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

arivas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alexander Rivas 

< a rivas@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:17 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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

Alexander Rivas 

3138 Patel Dr Winter Park, FL 32792-8717 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jjjherold1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jacqueline herold <jjjherold1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:18 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, arid our industry 

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

jacqueline herold 

1088 Bent Way Ct Apopka, FL 32703-5850 
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

mattdren15@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matt Drennan <mattdren15 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Matt Drennan 
2721 Highlands Vue Pkwy Lakeland, FL 33812-5223 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tatismorris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tatiana Morris 

< Tatis morris@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:17 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Tatiana Morris 
Delray Beach, FL 33444 
Tatismorris@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear NARUC Members, 

NARUC-CMMRS-ALL <naruc-cmmrs-all-lists@lists.naruc.org> on behalf of Greg White 

< gwhite@naruc.org > 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:53 PM 

NARUC-cmmrs-all@lists.naruc.org 

[NARUC-CMMR-ALL] Farewell From Butch Howard 

A TT0000 1. txt 

It is my honor to share a farewell note below from Commissioner Butch Howard as he completes his service on 

the South Carolina PSC. I would like to thank Commissioner Howard for his extensive public service to the 

citizens of South Carolina, and for his support for NARUC. Commissioner Howard serves on NARUC's Board of 

Directors, and has served as Chair of NARUC's Committee on Water, and Subcommittee on Education and 

Research. 
Please join me in wishing Commissioner Butch Howard all the very best in any and all future endeavors. 

Sincerely, 
Greg 

NARUC 
***************************************************************** 

Greg, 
It is with a degree of sadness that I will be leaving the SC Public Service Commission on September 23. Pat & I 

have had a remarkable and wonderful experience meeting and becoming friends with some of the greatest 

people in the world. You will all be our life-long friends and I hope my post PSC life will keep me involved with 

you. 
As for NARUC - absolutely one of the most remarkable organizations ever assembled. The knowledge and 

professionalism that you displayed is unsurpassed. 

I would be remised if I did not personally thank Michelle and Erin for their help and support while having to 

deal with this strange tongue. 

Our best to you & Junru. 
Butch & Pat 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gilbertoquiroz91@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gilberto Quiroz-Rea 

< g i I bertoqu i roz91 @everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:10 AM 

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

Gilberto Quiroz-Rea 

Brandon, FL 33511 

gilbertoquiroz91@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cklaney@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cindy Laney 

< cklaney@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 5:09 AM 
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
Cindy Laney 

Windermere, FL 34786 
cklaney@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mbrawner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Morgan Brawner 

< mbrawner@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 9:07 AM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID0 19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Morgan Brawner 

1801 Karolina Ave Winter Park, FL 32789-3515 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

zkaisen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Zoe Kaisen 

<zkaisen@everyactio ncusto m.co m > 

Tues.day, September 22, 2020 9:05 AM 

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
Zoe Kaisen 

108 Commerce St Ste 105 Lake Mary, FL 32746-6218 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rampman43@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Geovani Arias < Rampman43 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 1 :00 PM 

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
Geovani Arias 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 

Rampman43@yahoo.com 
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